
Notice and Agenda of a Meeting of the 
Beaumont Basin Watermaster 

 

Wednesday, October 7, 2015 at 10:00 a.m. 
 

Meeting Location: 
 

Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District 
560 Magnolia Avenue 

Beaumont, California 92223 
(951) 845-9581 

Watermaster Members: 
 

City of Banning 
City of Beaumont 

Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District 
South Mesa Water Company 
Yucaipa Valley Water District 

 

 
I. Call to Order 
II. Roll Call 

City of Banning:  Alternate: Arturo Vela 
City of Beaumont:  Dave Dillon (Alternate: Kyle Warsinski) 
Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District:  Eric Fraser (Alternate: Tony Lara) 
South Mesa Water Company:  George Jorritsma (Alternate: Dave Armstrong) 
Yucaipa Valley Water District:  Joseph Zoba (Alternate: Jennifer Ares) 

III. Pledge of Allegiance 
IV. Public Comments   At this time, members of the public may address the Beaumont Basin Watermaster 

on matters within its jurisdiction; however, no action or discussion may take place on any item not on the 
agenda.  To provide comments on specific agenda items, please complete a Request to Speak form and provide 
that form to the Secretary prior to the commencement of the meeting. 

V. Consent Calendar 
A. Meeting Minutes 

1. Meeting Minutes for August 5, 2015 
VI. Reports 

A. Report from Engineering Consultant - Hannibal Blandon, ALDA Engineering 
B. Report from Legal Counsel - Keith McCullough, Alvarado Smith 

VII. Discussion Items 
A. Status Report on Water Level Monitoring throughout the Beaumont Basin 

[Memorandum No. 15-21, Page 10 of 85] 

Recommendation:  That the Watermaster Committee adopts the budget as 
presented. 

B. Task Order No. 6 – Water Level Monitoring for 2015 Reallocation of Funds to Acquire 
Four Additional Monitoring Probes  [Memorandum No. 15-22, Page 14 of 85] 

Recommendation:  That the Watermaster Committee approves the reallocation 
of $3,000.00 under this task to acquire four additional monitoring probes and 
associated equipment from Solinst Canada. 

C. Discussion Regarding Task Order No. 8 with ALDA Inc. for On-Call Engineering 
Services [Memorandum No. 15-23, Page 15 of 85] 

Recommendation:  That the Watermaster Committee approves Task Order No. 
8 for a sum not to exceed $20,000.00. 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 7, 2015 - Page 1 of 85



  

D. Adoption of the 2014 Consolidated Annual Report and Engineering Report 
[Memorandum No. 15-24, Page 17 of 85] 

Recommendation:  That the members of the Watermaster Committee receive 
and file the 2014 Consolidated Annual Report and Engineering Report 

E. Independent Accountant’s Financial Report of Agreed-Upon Procedures for the 
Beaumont Basin Watermaster [Memorandum No. 15-25, Page 18 of 85] 

Recommendation:  That the Watermaster Committee receives and files the 
Independent Accountant’s Financial Report for the period ending June 30, 
2015. 

F. Consideration of the Proposed Budget for Fiscal Year 2015-2016 [Memorandum No. 
15-26, Page 25 of 85] 

Recommendation:  That the Watermaster Committee adopts the budget as 
presented. 

G. Morongo Band of Mission Indians - Proposed Groundwater Storage Agreement - 
Revised Storage Location [Memorandum No. 15-27, Page 27 of 85] 

Recommendation:  That the Watermaster Committee approves the proposed 
groundwater storage project, as proposed by the Morongo Band of Mission 
Indians, pending the development of a surface and groundwater monitoring 
program specific to this project. 

VIII. Topics for Future Meetings 

A. Recycled Water Recharge Policy 

IX. Comments from the Watermaster Committee Members 

X. Announcements 

A. The next regular meeting of the Beaumont Basin Watermaster is scheduled for 
Wednesday, December 2, 2015 at 10:00 a.m. 

XI. Adjournment 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 7, 2015 - Page 2 of 85



Consent Calendar 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 7, 2015 - Page 3 of 85



Record of the Minutes of the  
Beaumont Basin Committee Meeting of the 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster 
Wednesday, August 5, 2015  

 
Meeting Location: 

 
Beaumont-Cherry Valley Water District 
560 Magnolia Avenue 
Beaumont, CA  92223 

 
I. Call to Order 

 
Member George Jorritsma called the meeting to order at 10:02 a.m. 

 
II. Roll Call 
 

City of Banning     Arturo Vela    Present 
City of Beaumont     Kyle Warsinski  Present 
Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District  Eric Fraser    Present 
South Mesa Water Company   George Jorritsma  Present 
Yucaipa Valley Water District   Joseph Zoba   Present 

 
Kyle Warsinski was present as the alternate representing the City of Beaumont in the 
absence of Member Dave Dillon. Arturo Vela was present as the alternative 
representing the City of Banning in the absence of Chairman Duane Burke. Keith 
McCullough was present representing legal counsel for the Beaumont Basin 
Watermaster. 

 
Members of the public who registered their attendance were: John Jeter, Bill 
Dickson, John Covington, Carl Kymla, Bob Wall, Fran Flanders, Tom Shalhoub, Jack 
Nelson and Scott Sommer. 

 
III. Pledge of Allegiance 

 
Member George Jorritsma led the pledge of allegiance. 

 
IV. Public Comments 

 
No public comment was received at this time. 
 

V. Consent Calendar 
 
A. Meeting Minutes 

 
1. No Meeting Minutes for June 3, 2015 
 

Member Eric Fraser explained that minutes of the June 3, 2015 meeting 
were not taken due to technical issues with the recording system, but 
would be reconstructed and available at a later date. 

 
 
 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 7, 2015 - Page 4 of 85



  

VI. Reports 
 
A. Report from Engineering Consultant - Hannibal Blandon, ALDA Engineering 

 
Engineer Hannibal Blandon to present several of the discussion items later in 
the meeting.  

 
B. Report from Legal Counsel – Thierry Montoya, Alvarado Smith 

 
Legal Counsel Montoya to provide recommendations to the Committee in 
regard to the Safe Yield discussion item later in the meeting. 

 
VII. Discussion Items 

 
A. Proposed Budget for Fiscal Year 2015-16 [Memorandum No. 15-14, Page 4 of 

79] 
 
Recommendation:  No recommendation 
 
Member Joseph Zoba presented the budget, which was truncated in the agenda 
packet. He noted that the budget was the same as it was in the prior year as 
well as what was produced and shared at the June meeting, and suggested 
moving the discussion to the October meeting. No formal action was taken, 
but there was a general consensus to move the topic as suggested.  

 
B. Evaluation of Groundwater Conditions and Operating Safe Yield for 2014 

[Memorandum No. 15-15, Page 6 of 79] 
 

Recommendation:  No recommendation 
 
Engineer Thomas Harder of Thomas Harder & Co. presented a summary of the 
groundwater conditions and Operating Safe Yield that were presented in the 
Annual Report. Mr. Harder addressed questions regarding the hydrographs 
presented, and noted a widening discrepancy over time between groundwater 
storage levels estimated by a groundwater flow model and measured values 
in the hydrographs for the Moreno 6 well.  

 
C. Presentation of the Consolidated Annual Report and Engineering Report for 

Calendar Year 2014 [Memorandum No. 15-16, Page 20 of 79] 
 

Recommendation:  No recommendation 
 
Engineer Blandon presented information from the draft Consolidated Annual 
Report and Engineering Report for Calendar Year 2014, which included 
accomplishments of the Committee in 2014, groundwater conditions, 
groundwater production and recharge, transfers and adjustment of rights, 
accounting of the storage, and water quality data in the Basin. 
 
Mr. Blandon fielded questions regarding his presentation.  

 
D. Proposed Groundwater Storage Agreement for the Morongo Band of Mission 

Indians [Memorandum No. 15-17, Page 21 of 79] 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 7, 2015 - Page 5 of 85



  

Recommendation:  No recommendation 
 
Engineer Steve Johnson, President of Stetson Engineers, Inc., on behalf of the 
Morongo Board of Mission Indians (Tribe), presented the Tribe’s Proposed 
Groundwater Storage Agreement, a plan to deliver and recharge imported 
water from the San Timoteo Basin in the Beaumont Basin. He also provided 
responses to Committee concerns about the location of the proposed spreading 
grounds, and accounting for water losses from the spreading. Members Eric 
Fraser and Joseph Zoba inquired of Mr. Johnson and expressed concerns on 
behalf of the Committee regarding several aspects of the Tribe’s proposal, 
including historical water quality in Tukwet Canyon Well B (Well B), proposed 
possible expansion of facilities, and construction specifications of Well B.  
 
Tribal Legal Counsel Scott Sommers presented legal and administrative 
information as it pertains to the Proposed Agreement, providing clarification of 
several issues and responses to concerns raised by the Committee’s 
engineering consultant, ALDA Engineering.  
 
Engineer Harder presented charted information to highlight concerns 
previously addressed by the Tribe’s representatives that the Tribe has not 
proposed a method of accounting for water losses and the issue of water 
quality. Additionally, he expressed concerns with the lack of permeability of 
the bedrock formations occurring in the proposed recharge site and the 
direction of groundwater flow from that site. Engineer Harder recommended 
putting monitoring wells in the proposed recharge site, and that the Committee 
and Tribe work together to determine the number and location of those wells.  
 
Several questions were raised by Members of the Committee, including the 
reason for the proposed location and irrigation methods used at the Tukwet 
Canyon Golf Course, as well as concerns regarding the water quality and 
groundwater flow in that location. John Covington, Water Department Manager 
for the Tribe, provided responses to the inquiries and an explanation of how 
the Well B was developed and tested for water quality.  
 
At this point, Engineer Harder reiterated his concerns and recommended that 
the Committee seek further information from the Tribe before approving the 
Agreement. Mr. Covington expressed concern on behalf of the Tribe about 
spending additional resources before receiving assurances from the Committee 
that the project can happen. Engineer Blandon stated that until continuous 
monitoring has taken place to provide information about water levels across 
the boundary, the Committee cannot proceed.             
 
Member Joseph Zoba motioned to continue this discussion item until the 
October Watermaster meeting, in hopes of getting additional information and 
a work plan from the Tribe; Member Fraser seconded the motion; motion 
passed 5-0.  

 
E. Overview of Oak Valley Partners Production Wells and Proposed Adjustments 

to Historical Groundwater Production [Memorandum No. 15-18, Page 74 of 79] 
 
Recommendation:  No recommendation 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 7, 2015 - Page 6 of 85



  

Engineer Blandon stated that the final Annual Report will be revised to reflect 
the fact that the production from Oak Valley Partners Production Wells has 
gone down to two and a half acre feet, whereas it was previously thought to 
have been significantly more. 
 

F. Status Report on the Installation of Water Level Monitoring Equipment at 
Twelve Sites in the Beaumont Basin [Memorandum No. 15-19, Page 75 of 79] 
 
Recommendation:  No recommendation 
 
Engineer Blandon gave a status report of the water level monitoring equipment 
in the Beaumont Basin. He noted that while there is potential for maybe up to 
18 monitoring wells throughout the Basin, additional sites need to be identified. 
 

G. Discussion Regarding Overlying Users Revised Production Rights 
[Memorandum No. 15-20, Page 79 of 79] 
 
Recommendation:  No recommendation 
 
Legal Counsel Montoya recommended that the Committee lodge the 2014 Safe 
Yield Study with the Riverside County Superior Court to show that the 
Committee is meeting its central obligation of performing said Study under the 
Judgment and to put the Appropriator and Overlying Parties on notice of the 
Study as the Overlying users might have issues to raise in court in regard to 
the Study and its findings.  
 
Member Joseph Zoba moved to direct legal counsel to file the Redetermination 
of Safe Yield with the County of Riverside Superior Court; Member Arturo Vela 
seconded the motion; motion passed 5-0. 
  

VIII. Topics for Future Meetings 
 
C. Recycled Water Recharge Policy 
 
D. Adoption of the 2014 Consolidated Annual Report 

 
IX. Comments from the Watermaster Committee Members 

 
No comments from the Watermaster Committee Members were made. 
 

X. Announcements 
 

E. The next regular meeting of the Beaumont Basin Watermaster is scheduled for 
Wednesday, October 7, 2015 at 10:00 a.m. 

 
Member George Jorritsma made the announcement above. 

 
XI. Adjournment 

 
Member George Jorritsma adjourned the meeting at 12:33 p.m. 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 7, 2015 - Page 7 of 85



Reports 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 7, 2015 - Page 8 of 85



Discussion Items 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 7, 2015 - Page 9 of 85



BEAUMONT BASIN WATERMASTER 
MEMORANDUM NO. 15-21 

 
Date: October 7, 2015 
 
From: Hannibal Blandon, ALDA 
 
Subject: Status Report on Water Level Monitoring throughout the 

Beaumont Basin 
 
Recommendation: No recommendation. 
 
 
During the February 4, 2015, the Board authorized ALDA Inc., to procure and install water 
level monitoring equipment at twelve preselected sites located throughout the Beaumont 
Basin.  On April 15, 2015 monitoring equipment was installed at seven of the initial sites.   
 
A field visit to these sites on May 27, 2015, revealed that the monitoring probes were not 
collecting information at four of the sites; the equipment manufacturer was contacted for 
advice and the situation corrected. Two additional monitoring sites were equipped on that 
date.   
 
On July 2, 2015 two other wells were equipped for a current total of eleven wells with new 
monitoring probes.  In addition, two probes to measure barometric pressure have been 
installed at YVWD 34 and Banning M-9 wells. 
 
One additional well, located in the Sunny-Cal Egg Ranch area, is being used to collect 
water level since it has a probe initially installed by WEI.  While the probe is still in working 
condition, it stopped recording information in the summer of 2012. The probe was reset 
and a new communications cable installed on September 30, 2015. It should be noted 
that a legal contract between the Sunny-Cal Egg Ranch and Watermaster has not been 
established at this time. 
 
The attached spreadsheet contains a summary of the fifteen potential sites initially 
considered.  Of the twelve sites where probes have been installed, nine are owned by 
Appropriators, two sites are owned by public agencies not identified in the Judgment, and 
one well is owned by a private party.  Negotiations continue with the four remaining parties 
for installation of additional monitoring probes. 
 
Finally, we have identified a number of potential sites in other areas of the basin that are 
currently  being used by SGPWA staff to collect static water level twice a year as part of 
their coordinated effort with USGS. It should be noted that we have not been able to 
identify the current property owners for some of the sites. 
 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 7, 2015 - Page 10 of 85



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 15-21 Page 2 of 4 

The attached figure depicts static water levels collected from the 11 well sites since the 
program began. 
 
  

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 7, 2015 - Page 11 of 85



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 15-21 Page 3 of 4 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 7, 2015 - Page 12 of 85



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 15-21 Page 4 of 4 

 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 7, 2015 - Page 13 of 85



BEAUMONT BASIN WATERMASTER 
MEMORANDUM NO. 15-22 

 
Date: October 7, 2015 
 
From: Hannibal Blandon, ALDA 
 
Subject: Task Order No. 6 – Water Level Monitoring for 2015 Reallocation 

of Funds to Acquire Four Additional Monitoring Probes 
 
Recommendation: That the Watermaster Committee approves the reallocation of 

$3,000.00 under this task to acquire four additional monitoring 
probes and associated equipment from Solinst Canada. 

 
 
At the February 4, 2015 meeting the Watermaster Committee approved Task Order No. 
6 with ALDA Inc. for a cost not to exceed $18,490.00.  The purpose of this task was for 
ALDA Inc. to identify monitoring sites, install monitoring equipment, operate and 
maintain monitoring sites, and report to Watermaster during calendar year 2015 (See 
Memorandum 15-04).   
 
The budget status as of September 30, 2015 is as follows: 
 

Task Description Initial Budget Cost to Date 
Task 1 – Selection of Sites $  1,140.00 $  2,295.00 
Task 2 – Equipment Installation $  6,400.00 $  6,467.50 
Task 3 – Operations and Site Maintenance $  9,240.00 $  3,360.00 
Task 4 – Watermaster Reporting $  1,710.00 $  1,410.00 

$18,490.00 $13,532.50 
 
Expenditures to date of $13,532.50 represent 73.2 percent of the total budget 
established for calendar year 2015.  Expenditures by the end of the year are anticipated 
to be between $15,000.00 and $15,500.00; approximately $3,000.00 to $3,500.00 under 
budget. 
 
At the present time, there are 12 monitoring sites fully equipped and operational 
covering substantial portions of the Beaumont Basin.  However, there are still some 
important areas in and around the basin that are not being monitored.   
 
Considering the availability of funds and the need to established additional monitoring 
wells in the basin, we would like the Watermaster Committee to approve the allocation 
of $3,000.00 from Task Order No. 6 to acquire four (4) additional water level probes and 
appurtenant equipment. 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 7, 2015 - Page 14 of 85



 

 

BEAUMONT BASIN WATERMASTER 
MEMORANDUM NO. 15-23 

 
Date: October 7, 2015 
 
From: Hannibal Blandon, ALDA 
 
Subject: Discussion Regarding Task Order No. 8 with ALDA Inc. for On-

Call Engineering Services 
 
Recommendation: That the Watermaster Committee approves Task Order No. 8 for 

a sum not to exceed $20,000.00. 
   
 
At the January 9, 2013 meeting the Watermaster Committee approved Task Order No. 
4 with ALDA Inc. for On-Call Engineering Services for a sum not to exceed $20,000.00 
(See Memorandum 13-03). 
 
The approval of this task order has allowed ALDA Inc. to continue providing technical 
support services to the Watermaster on an as-needed basis.  Over the last 30+ months, 
the following on-call services have been provided: 
 

Task Description Cost to Complete
 Development of Storage Application Forms $  4,100.00 
 Preparation of a Recycled Water Regulations 

Presentation 
$  2,850.00 

 Assessment of Initial Groundwater Level Monitoring 
Program and identification of new potential monitoring 
sites 

$11,770.00 

 Evaluation of Morongo Band of Mission Indians Storage 
Project 

$  3,170.00 

Total expenditures to date: $21,890.00 
 
Considering the following: 
 Current budget under Task Order No. 4 has been exceeded by approximately 

9.45 percent 
 Additional work is still required to continue evaluating the Morongo Band of 

Mission Indians storage project 
 Technical Support Services will continue to be requested from Watermaster’s 

Engineer on an as-needed basis 
 
In light of this, it is recommended that Watermaster Committee approves Task Order 
No. 8 (See Attached) for a sum not to exceed $20,000.00. 
 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 7, 2015 - Page 15 of 85



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 15-23 Page 2 of 2 

 

 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 7, 2015 - Page 16 of 85



BEAUMONT BASIN WATERMASTER 
MEMORANDUM NO. 15-24 

 
Date: October 7, 2015 
 
From: Hannibal Blandon, ALDA 
 
Subject: Adoption of the 2014 Consolidated Annual Report and 

Engineering Report 
 
Recommendation: That the members of the Watermaster Committee receive and file 

the 2014 Consolidated Annual Report and Engineering Report. 
 
 
At the Beaumont Basin Watermaster meeting on February 3, 2015, the Watermaster 
Committee approved Task Order No. 7 from ALDA Inc. for professional engineering 
services related to the preparation of the 2014 Consolidated Annual Report, Estimate of 
the Basin Safe Yield, Update of the Groundwater Model, and Associated Consulting 
Services.  
 
At the June 3, 2015 Board meeting, ALDA Inc. distributed copies of the draft 2014 Annual 
Report to the members of the Beaumont Basin Watermaster Committee for their review 
and input.  A formal presentation was made at the August 5, 2015 meeting on the 
conditions of the basin including groundwater production, water levels, spreading, and 
water quality conditions that occurred during 2014.  At that meeting final comments were 
requested. 
 
A draft of the 2014 Draft Consolidated Annual Report and Engineering Report has been 
posted and can be downloaded from the following website: 
 

http://beaumontbasinwatermaster.org/documents--publications.html 
 
While comments were not received on the draft report, groundwater production by the 
Oak Valley Partners was revised down from 310 ac-ft/yr to 2.5 ac-ft/yr starting in calendar 
year 2008 (See Technical Memorandum 15-18 presented at the August 5, 2015 Board 
meeting).  As a result, transfers of unused production from overlying users to 
Appropriators was adjusted up by the same amount starting in calendar year 2013 and 
distributed in accordance to the Judgment. 
 
Accordingly, it is recommended that members of the Watermaster Committee receive and 
file the 2014 Consolidated Annual Report and Engineering Report. 
 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 7, 2015 - Page 17 of 85



BEAUMONT BASIN WATERMASTER 
MEMORANDUM NO. 15-25 

 
Date: October 7, 2015 
 
From: Joseph Zoba, Treasurer 
 
Subject: Independent Accountant’s Financial Report of Agreed-Upon 

Procedures for the Beaumont Basin Watermaster 
 
Recommendation: That the Watermaster Committee receives and files the 

Independent Accountant’s Financial Report for the period ending 
June 30, 2015. 

 
 
The Beaumont Basin Watermaster engaged the firm of Rogers, Anderson, Malody & Scott to 
perform an independent financial review of the Watermaster activities for the fiscal year ending 
June 30, 2015.  The independent financial review was conducted under the same terms and 
scope as the prior fiscal year. 
 
At the beginning of the 2014-2015 fiscal year, the Beaumont Basin Watermaster had unrestricted 
net assets in the amount of $22,057.  During the fiscal year, the Watermaster collected $227,378 
in revenues and expended $188,125.  As of June 30, 2015, the Watermaster had unrestricted net 
assets in the amount of $61,310.   
 
The following illustration provides a summary of the annual revenues and expenses of the 
Beaumont Basin Watermaster since its formation in 2004. 
 

 

$0

$50,000

$100,000

$150,000

$200,000

$250,000

$300,000

$350,000

$400,000

F
Y

 2
00

4

F
Y

 2
00

5

F
Y

 2
00

6

F
Y

 2
00

7

F
Y

 2
00

8

F
Y

 2
00

9

F
Y

 2
01

0

F
Y

 2
01

1

F
Y

 2
01

2

F
Y

 2
01

3

F
Y

 2
01

4

F
Y

 2
01

5

Annual Revenue

Annual Expense

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 7, 2015 - Page 18 of 85



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 15-25 Page 2 of 7 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 7, 2015 - Page 19 of 85



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 15-25 Page 3 of 7 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 7, 2015 - Page 20 of 85



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 15-25 Page 4 of 7 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 7, 2015 - Page 21 of 85



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 15-25 Page 5 of 7 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 7, 2015 - Page 22 of 85



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 15-25 Page 6 of 7 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 7, 2015 - Page 23 of 85



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 15-25 Page 7 of 7 

 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 7, 2015 - Page 24 of 85



BEAUMONT BASIN WATERMASTER 
MEMORANDUM NO. 15-26 

 
Date: October 7, 2015 
 
From: Joseph Zoba, Treasurer 
 
Subject: Consideration of the Proposed Budget for Fiscal Year 2015-2016  
   
Recommendation: That the Watermaster Committee adopts the budget as presented. 
   
 
The attached draft budget for Fiscal Year 2015-16 provides funding for Administrative 
expenses in the amount of $168,050.   
 
During the prior fiscal year, the Watermaster concluded work on the safe yield study which 
was a special project between some of the Watermaster committee members.  The 
remaining balance for the special project funds were reallocated back to the contributing 
agency as a credit for Fiscal Year 2015-16.  In the event that the Special Project 
Committee members decide to pursue additional tasks or another project, there will need 
to be an amendment to the Special Project budget in the future. 
 
 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 7, 2015 - Page 25 of 85



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 15-26 Page 2 of 2 

 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 7, 2015 - Page 26 of 85



BEAUMONT BASIN WATERMASTER 
MEMORANDUM NO. 15-27 

 
Date: October 7, 2015 
 
From: Hannibal Blandon, ALDA 
 
Subject: Morongo Band of Mission Indians - Proposed Groundwater 

Storage Agreement - Revised Storage Location 
   
Recommendation: That the Watermaster Committee approves the proposed 

groundwater storage project, as proposed by the Morongo Band 
of Mission Indians, pending the development of a surface and 
groundwater monitoring program specific to this project. 

 
 
During the August 5, 2015 Board meeting, Mr. Stephen B. Johnson, president of Stetson 
Engineers Inc., on behalf of the Morongo Band of Mission Indians, presented a project to 
import groundwater pumped from the San Timoteo Basin for spreading and recharge in 
the Beaumont Basin.  While Mr. Johnson addressed the water rights, water quality, and 
water quantity aspects of the proposed project and outlined the benefits to the Beaumont 
Basin, Mr. Harder (TH&Co) expressed his concerns about the project.  Mr. Harder’s 
concerns focused primarily on the location of the spreading area that may result in a 
significant portion of the imported groundwater flowing out of the Beaumont Basin back 
into the San Timoteo Basin. 
 
After a lengthy discussion, Watermaster indicated that the Morongo Band of Mission 
Indians and its representatives should coordinate with Watermaster’s Engineers to further 
discuss the merits of the project and potential alternatives that would address the 
concerns raised during the Board meeting. 
 
On September 17, Tribe representatives met with Mr. Blandon and Mr. Harder to further 
discuss the project.  An alternative to the initial project was developed to convey 
groundwater pumped by Well B in the San Timoteo Basin further into the Beaumont Basin 
to supply one of the Tukwet Canyon Golf Course irrigation lakes.  Groundwater pumped 
from Well B would be used in lieu of groundwater pumped by Well D, which currently is 
being used to maintain adequate water levels at the lake.  It is also proposed that excess 
groundwater production from Well B be conveyed to a nearby spreading facility during 
the winter months. Under this concept, the Tribe will get an equivalent amount of water 
into their storage account. The attached letter from Mr. Johnson, dated September 24, 
2015, documents in detailed the alternative project. A subsequent e-mail from Mr. 
Johnson to Mr. Blandon is also attached for your consideration. 
 
In general, Mr. Blandon and Mr. Harder approve of the Morongo Band of Mission Indian’s 
proposed project to store water from outside the basin, as described above.  However, 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 7, 2015 - Page 27 of 85



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 15-27 Page 2 of 57 

there remain some concerns that there is no Watermaster protocol to account for losses; 
either surface evaporative losses or subsurface losses out of the basin.  This is 
particularly applicable to the Morongo Band of Mission Indians’ project due to the lack of 
hydrogeological data in this area and proximity to the Beaumont Basin southern 
boundary, as described in the recent Beaumont Basin Watermaster 2013 Reevaluation 
of the Beaumont Basin Safe Yield.  Such a procedure would incorporate monitoring for 
evaporation, construction of monitoring well(s), ongoing monitoring of groundwater levels, 
and possible analysis using the groundwater flow model.    
 
The Morongo Band of Mission Indians has expressed to Mr. Blandon and Mr. Harder a 
desire to conduct their project in a manner that promotes responsible basin management.  
They have also expressed an interest in working with the Watermaster and Watermaster 
Engineer to establish the monitoring features necessary to monitor potential surface water 
and subsurface groundwater losses.  In light of this, Mr. Blandon and Mr. Harder 
recommend the following: 

 That the Watermaster Committee approves the proposed groundwater storage 
project, as proposed by the Morongo Band of Mission Indians, pending the 
development of a surface and groundwater monitoring program specific to this 
project.  

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 7, 2015 - Page 28 of 85



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 15-27 Page 3 of 57 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 7, 2015 - Page 29 of 85



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 15-27 Page 4 of 57 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 7, 2015 - Page 30 of 85



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 15-27 Page 5 of 57 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 7, 2015 - Page 31 of 85



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 15-27 Page 6 of 57 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 7, 2015 - Page 32 of 85



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 15-27 Page 7 of 57 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 7, 2015 - Page 33 of 85



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 15-27 Page 8 of 57 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 7, 2015 - Page 34 of 85



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 15-27 Page 9 of 57 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 7, 2015 - Page 35 of 85



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 15-27 Page 10 of 57 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 7, 2015 - Page 36 of 85



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 15-27 Page 11 of 57 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 7, 2015 - Page 37 of 85



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 15-27 Page 12 of 57 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 7, 2015 - Page 38 of 85



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 15-27 Page 13 of 57 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 7, 2015 - Page 39 of 85



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 15-27 Page 14 of 57 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 7, 2015 - Page 40 of 85



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 15-27 Page 15 of 57 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 7, 2015 - Page 41 of 85



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 15-27 Page 16 of 57 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 7, 2015 - Page 42 of 85



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 15-27 Page 17 of 57 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 7, 2015 - Page 43 of 85



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 15-27 Page 18 of 57 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 7, 2015 - Page 44 of 85



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 15-27 Page 19 of 57 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 7, 2015 - Page 45 of 85



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 15-27 Page 20 of 57 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 7, 2015 - Page 46 of 85



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 15-27 Page 21 of 57 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 7, 2015 - Page 47 of 85



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 15-27 Page 22 of 57 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 7, 2015 - Page 48 of 85



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 15-27 Page 23 of 57 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 7, 2015 - Page 49 of 85



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 15-27 Page 24 of 57 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 7, 2015 - Page 50 of 85



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 15-27 Page 25 of 57 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 7, 2015 - Page 51 of 85



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 15-27 Page 26 of 57 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 7, 2015 - Page 52 of 85



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 15-27 Page 27 of 57 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 7, 2015 - Page 53 of 85



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 15-27 Page 28 of 57 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 7, 2015 - Page 54 of 85



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 15-27 Page 29 of 57 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 7, 2015 - Page 55 of 85



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 15-27 Page 30 of 57 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 7, 2015 - Page 56 of 85



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 15-27 Page 31 of 57 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 7, 2015 - Page 57 of 85



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 15-27 Page 32 of 57 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 7, 2015 - Page 58 of 85



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 15-27 Page 33 of 57 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 7, 2015 - Page 59 of 85



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 15-27 Page 34 of 57 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 7, 2015 - Page 60 of 85



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 15-27 Page 35 of 57 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 7, 2015 - Page 61 of 85



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 15-27 Page 36 of 57 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 7, 2015 - Page 62 of 85



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 15-27 Page 37 of 57 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 7, 2015 - Page 63 of 85



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 15-27 Page 38 of 57 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 7, 2015 - Page 64 of 85



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 15-27 Page 39 of 57 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 7, 2015 - Page 65 of 85



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 15-27 Page 40 of 57 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 7, 2015 - Page 66 of 85



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 15-27 Page 41 of 57 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 7, 2015 - Page 67 of 85



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 15-27 Page 42 of 57 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 7, 2015 - Page 68 of 85



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 15-27 Page 43 of 57 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 7, 2015 - Page 69 of 85



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 15-27 Page 44 of 57 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 7, 2015 - Page 70 of 85



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 15-27 Page 45 of 57 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 7, 2015 - Page 71 of 85



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 15-27 Page 46 of 57 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 7, 2015 - Page 72 of 85



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 15-27 Page 47 of 57 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 7, 2015 - Page 73 of 85



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 15-27 Page 48 of 57 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 7, 2015 - Page 74 of 85



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 15-27 Page 49 of 57 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 7, 2015 - Page 75 of 85



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 15-27 Page 50 of 57 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 7, 2015 - Page 76 of 85



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 15-27 Page 51 of 57 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 7, 2015 - Page 77 of 85



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 15-27 Page 52 of 57 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 7, 2015 - Page 78 of 85



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 15-27 Page 53 of 57 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 7, 2015 - Page 79 of 85



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 15-27 Page 54 of 57 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 7, 2015 - Page 80 of 85



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 15-27 Page 55 of 57 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 7, 2015 - Page 81 of 85



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 15-27 Page 56 of 57 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 7, 2015 - Page 82 of 85



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 15-27 Page 57 of 57 

 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 7, 2015 - Page 83 of 85



Study Session Material 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 7, 2015 - Page 84 of 85



Special Project Committee 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - October 7, 2015 - Page 85 of 85




